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UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO:  Public Schools District Supervisors, District/Secondary School Testing Coordinators,
Secondary School Heads (Public and Private) , All Others Concerned

FROM: CATHERINEMLAVERA, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: ONLINE SUBMISSION OF SY 2019-2020 NATIONAL CAREER ASSESSMENT
EXAMINATION (NCAE) AND BASIC EDUCATION EXIT ASSESSMENT (BEEA)
ENROLLMENT DATA

DATE : January 6, 2019

In reference to the forthcoming standardized administration of the National Career
Assessment Examination (NCAE) and Basic Education Exit Assessment (BEEA) for School Year
2019-2020, the School Heads or School Testing Coordinators are advised to submit the latest
Grade 9 and Grade 12 enrolment data via online link http://deped.in/BEA2020 until Friday, January
10, 2020.

Late or non-submission of the above requested enrolment data on the stated date may affect
your school’s allocation of testing materials.

For more information please contact Mr. Raul R. Agaran, Division Testing Coordinator at
numbers (042) 784 0366 local 115 or 0917 187 6732.

Strict compliance and widest dissemination of this Memorandum is d
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